Fulton County Planning Board
1 East Montgomery Street
Johnstown, New York 12095
Telephone: (518) 736-5660
Fax: (518) 762-4597

Peter Goderie
Vice Chairman

June 24, 2021

James McMartin Long, Clerk
Town of Caroga Planning Board
1840 State Highway 10

P.O. Box 328

Caroga Lake, NY 12032

Re: General Municipal Law Section 239-m — Tracy and Michael Fahy — Special Permit for Two (2)
Sheds on a Residential Property along State Highway 10
(Tax Map Parcel No. 98.-1-17.125)

Dear James:

The Fuiton County Planning Board was unable to conduct its meeting on Tuesday, June 22, 2021, due to a
lack of a quorum. This means that the County Planning Board will not be able to offer a recommendation to
the Town of Caroga Planning Board regarding this particular application within the 30-day timeframe
outlined in the General Municipal Law of New York State. As you know, the Town of Caroga Planning
Board is under no obligation to wait for a recommendation from the County Planning Board beyond that 30-
day timeframe. However, if the Town of Caroga agrees to extend that timeframe, please let me know and I
will have this application on next month’s County Planning Board Agenda.

If you have any other questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,
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Sean M. Geraghty
Consultant
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Cc: County Planning Board
Frank Lauria, Alternate



